
From: Taylor, Casmere H COL NNMC [Casmere.Taylor@med.navy.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 2:39 PM
To: Lawyer, Dennis
Cc: Junod, Rebecca; Ullrich, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: MC575317

Thank you.

EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY Please utilize the following Mailing address for 
ALL
Actions and I will make sure it is provided to the Appropriate Staff
Member..

Walter Reed National Military Medical Center Bethesda
ATTN:  COL CASMERE H. TAYLOR, Radiation Safety Division
Bldg 8, 5th Floor
8901 Wisconsin Avenue
Bethesda, MD  20889-5603

Office: (301-400-2539)

V/r

COL T

-----Original Message-----
From: Lawyer, Dennis [mailto:Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 1:41 PM
To: Taylor, Casmere H COL NNMC
Cc: Junod, Rebecca; Ullrich, Elizabeth
Subject: MC575317

COL Taylor,

 

A card that was sent to you was returned in the mail.  The card 
acknowledged
receipt of your letter dated August 25, 2011.  This was the letter
requesting to defer regulatory oversight of planned decommissioning 
actions
at the Walter Reed Army Medical Center (WRAMC) Diamond Ordnance 
Radiation
Facility (DORF) to the Army Reactor Office (ARO).

 

The mail control number of this action is MC575317.

 

I assume that this electronic mail notification is sufficient.  I 
understand
the card was returned because Water Reed is now closed.

 

Dennis Lawyer



Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Division of Nuclear Material Safety

610-337-5366

610-337-5269 (F)
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